Vic (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

EQref : DM18HO03430/JT

Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Monday, 27 May, 2019 5:43 PM

Janet Tan

Vic (LKKAuto)

(Seek Mandate) Our Ref: DM18HO03430/JT : Direct Settlement - Accident Involving
GBF2596D (QOI : EQI - TBA) AND SJK767U (TP : LKK REF - CC6/EQI18022368/Uhb3)
on 12.12.2018

LKKAdjustmentl.pdf; LKKInspection.pdf; RESURVEY PHOTO..pdf; RESURVEY
PHOTO.pdf; SURVEY PHOTO.pdf; TP_LOD.pdf

LKK ref : CC6/EQI18022368/Uhb3

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 2596D(EQ-OIl) AND SJK 767U(TP) ON 12/12/2018

We refer to the above matter.

This is a head-to-rear collision. Liability is not in our insured driver’s favour.

We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer “FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD” at $10,612.00(all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Claimed Revised Amount
Amount

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST)

$33,238.03 [$ 9.630.00

2. Loss of Rental (7days x $180.00) $ 1,260.00 $ 980.00 (7days x $140.00)

3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee

$ 2.00 $ 2.00

Total | $34,500.03 | $10,612.00

**6days recommendation for repair + 1Sunday = 7days

Market Value : $30,000.00 (est)

LTA Rebate : $20,898.00 (est)

Nett Value :S 9,102.00 (est)

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

Kindly let us have your approval/instruction.

Best Regards,
Carlor Chan | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 March, 2019 7:44 PM

To: Janet Tan

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our Ref: DM18HO003430/JT : Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBF2596D (Ol : EQI - TBA) AND
SJK767U (TP : LKK REF - CC6/EQI18022368/Uhb3 ) on 12.12.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Janet,
We refer further to our below email.

We have inspected TP vehicle SJK 767U at M/s Fastech Auto Pte Ltd on a WP basis and TP repairer proposed for a
direct settlement.

Enclosed for your perusal is:

- TP estimate — marked
- Inspection Photos
- Re-inspection Photos
- Preliminary Advice

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

" Save the Larth Print only whern necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 13 December, 2018 5:25 PM

To: Janet Tan

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBF2596D (Ol : EQI - TBA) AND SJK767U (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/EQI18022368/Uhb3 ) on 12.12.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Janet,

We refer to the above matter.



We have inspected TP vehicle SJK 767U at M/s Fastech Auto Pte Ltd on a WP basis and TP repairer proposed
for a direct settlement.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
- TP’s GIA report

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Please be informed that estimated cost of repair and preliminary advice is not ready yet.
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Vic and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2096.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



